
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

JANUARY 19, 2016 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:00 P.M. (SPECIAL TIME) 
www.cityofmandan.com 

 
 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the January 5, 2016 Board 
of City Commission Regular Meeting. 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Consider Approving Special Assessment Policy. 
 

F. BIDS: 
1. Consider low bid for South Side Pump Station Emergency 

Generator. 
 

G. CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Consider approval of monthly bills. 
2. Consider approval of pledge of securities reports as required by 

NDCC 21-04. 
3. Consider advertisement for Wastewater Treatment Facilities 

purchase of a new skid-steer type machine.  
4. Consider approval of an assignment and consent agreement with 

EVI Mandan Apartments LLC for TIF exemption for 200 W Main 
Street 

5. Consider approval of first replat of Block 2, Sharon Heights Fourth 
Addition 

6. Consider approval of the following abatements: 
i. Correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Clifford Mund – 

4404 Highland Road NW. 
ii. Correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Dave & Kathleen 

Kottsick – 1704 Canyon Road SW. 
7. Information item, Wastewater Treatment Facility Change Orders. 
8. Consider the request from the Finance Department to dispose old 

records in accordance with the North Dakota Records Management 
Program. 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

January 19, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 

 
9. Consider appointing Attorney Patrick Brooke as additional alternate 

judge for Municipal Court. 
10. Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for HIT, INC for 

property used as Group Home for Disabled Persons. 
11. Consider Agreement for Cost-Share Reimbursement for Mandan 

Water System Improvements Project 2015. 
12. Consider the Amendment to Traffic Safety Contract from the North 

Dakota Department of Transportation, Traffic Safety Office. 
13. Consider Public Comment letter to EPA concerning chemical 

applicator training rule change. 
 

H. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Consider Growth Fund Committee recommendations: 

i. Policy changes for Storefront Improvement programs 
ii. Storefront Improvement Application for Schmidt Car Sales at 

3420 Memorial Highway 
2. Consider appointment of Shadd Piehl to the Dakota Media Access 

Board of Directors. 
3. Consider request to advertise for Request for Proposals for 

Professional Architectural Services for Public Works Expansion. 
 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. First consideration of Ordinance 1233 related to water meter 
installation. 

2. Second Consideration and Final Passage of Ordinance No. 1224 
renaming street in Lakewood Commercial Park Fourth Addition. 

3. Second Consideration and Final Passage of Ordinance No. 1225 
amending Section 105-4-4 of the municipal code relating to 
floodplains. 

4. First consideration of Ordinance 1234 An Ordinance to Amend and 
Re-enact  Sections 4-1-3, 4-2-20(c) and 4-2-20(d)(2) of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Mandan relating to hours of alcohol sales. 

5. Consider for approval the Resolution amending fees and charges 
administered by the Public Works Department. 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 

1. Corridor improvements study public involvement meeting in the 
Veteran’s Memorial Conference Room of City Hall on January 26th 
from 5:30-7:30 with a presentation at 6.  

 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. February 2, 2016 
2. February 16, 2016 (5 p.m.) 
3. March 1, 2016 
 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

January 19, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 

 
M. ADJOURN 
 
 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



(Page intentionally left blank) 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of January 5, 2016 

Page 1 of 7 

 The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on January 5, 

2016 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.   

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Braun and Laber.  Department 

Heads present were Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Ziegler, City Attorney Brown, 

City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works Wright, Fire Chief Nardello, 

Business Development & Communications Director Huber, Planning & Engineering 

Director Froseth, Planner Decker, Assessor Shaw, and Building Official Lalim.  

 

Mayor Van Beek welcomed everyone to the meeting and opened the meeting with the 

following three announcements: 

(1)  Police Chief:  Chief Jason Ziegler was sworn in and started in his new position on 

Monday, January 4, 2016.  On behalf of the City Commission and the Mandan 

Community, a welcome was extended to Chief Ziegler.  

(2) 911 Communications Center Update:  As of 9:00 a.m. today, calls for emergency 

services (911) from Mandan locations are being routed through the newly formed Central 

Dakota Communications Center (CenCom).  This cooperative effort between Bismarck, 

Burleigh County, and Mandan will ensure our needs for emergency communications are 

met for many years to come.  

(3) Recycle Update:  Congratulations to Mandan recyclers on this project.  On 

Monday 1/4/16, recycling kept over 7 tons of reusable items out of the landfill.  A 

courtesy reminder was provided to citizens to be sure to check the recycling calendar for 

designated recycling pick up dates.  The cardboard and newspaper collection bins by the 

Dog Park have been removed since those items can now be put in the recycling totes. 

Retaining the collection bins would have come with additional costs. A collection bin for 

larger cardboard items can be taken to TransTrash at 1800 40
th

 Ave. SE. (East of Kist 

Livestock.) Information on this bin can be obtained by calling TransTrash at 

701.204.8184.   

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Agenda. 

Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of 

the members present. The motion passed. 

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone interested to 

speak for or against any items on the Agenda to come forward.  A second announcement 

was made for anyone to come forward to speak on the Agenda.  Hearing none, this 

portion of the Public Communications was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.        Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission of 

December 15, 2015 regular meeting.  Commissioner Laber moved to approve the 

minutes as presented. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of January 5, 2016 

Page 2 of 7 

F.         BIDS: 

1.         Consider concurrence with NDDOT to award Memorial Highway Signals project 

to low bidder, Strata Corporation (R&O #4).  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth 

said that in 2013 the NDDOT studied Memorial Highway Intersections at 40
th

 Ave. and 

46
th

 Avenue Southeast to determine if signalization was warranted.  They also studied the 

intersection of 3
rd

 Street by McDonalds on Memorial Highway to determine if 

signalization was needed there as well.  They concluded in 2013 that permanent 

signalization was warranted at the 46
th

 Avenue and Memorial Highway intersection. 

Signalization was also warranted at 40
th

 Avenue and Memorial Highway. But it wasn’t 

warranted at the 3
rd

 Street and Memorial Highway intersection.  Because those 

signalizations were warranted, a project was programmed in to receive federal and state 

funding to accomplish this signalization project.  The project was bid on December 16, 

2015.  The project will include permanent signalization at 46
th

 Avenue where the existing 

is temporary span wire traffic signals.  It will also include span wire traffic signals at 40
th

 

Avenue Southeast where currently there is no signalization.  The low bid was submitted 

by Strata Corporation, Grand Forks, ND, in the amount of $417,560.20 and the City is 

expected to pay its cost share of 10% of total project amount which comes to 

approximately $64,464 and will be paid for by City Sales Tax Funds.  It was noted that 

the bid came in about 22% lower than the engineer’s estimate for this project.   

 

Commissioner Rohr commented that the intersection at Kist Livestock, (40
th

 and 

Memorial Highway), is in need of signalization.  Director Froseth replied that the DOT 

indicated that straightening the skewed angle of that intersection with this signalization 

construction project wouldn’t be favorable. Instead, creating a 90 degree angle at the 

intersection could be part of the full reconstruction of the Memorial Highway Corridor 

project.  Mayor Van Beek concurred with the recommendations for the signalization 

projects at 40
th

 and 46
th

 Avenues because those two areas are in need of it.  

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the concurrence of the Memorial Highway Traffic 

Signal Improvements project award to the low bidder, Strata Corporation (R&O #4).  

Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider Native American Training Institute Games of Chance at Baymont Inn 

and Suites Jan. 6-Feb. 19, 2016. 

2.         Consider agreements with Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council for 

origination and servicing of loans associated with Bank of North Dakota Flex PACE 

interest buy-downs: (i) BBCS Properties, LLC (Prairie Rose Family Dentists); (ii) 

Gramma Brauns Inc. (Classic Rock Coffee). 

3.         Consider approval of Residential Remodeling Exemption for Eric & Carisa 

Upton. 

4.         Consider Pucks 4 People games of chance at Mandan All Seasons Arena on Feb. 

13, 2016. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of January 5, 2016 

Page 3 of 7 

5.         Consider designation of depositories for City’s funds as required by NDCC 21-

04. 

6.         Consider approval of Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 – Eye Care 

Professionals. 

7.         Consider approval of Reassessment 2015 Value – Robert & Theresia Fode. 

8.         Consider approval of correction in 2015 True & Full Value Reassessment for 

Jessara Properties LLC. 

9.         Consider selling of 3’ wide strip of property to NDDOT for downtown sidewalk to 

be fully within right-of-way. 

10.       Consider approval of reassessment 2015 Value for Wayne & Carol Friesz. 

11.       Consider approval of the following games of chance: (i) Bis-Man Reel N Rec at 

Mandan Moose on March 12, 2016; (ii) Women of the Moose (Mandan Chapter) from 

February 1 - March 19, 2016. 

12.  Consider approval of Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 

Assessment year – Jessara Properties LLC. (Removed from agenda.) 

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Commissioner 

Tibke seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

H.        OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Consider approval of MPO Bicycle Friendly Community Application.  

Will Hutchings, Transportation Planner for the Metropolitan Planning Organization 

(MPO), indicated that the MPO contacted their jurisdictions to garner interest in applying 

for the “Bicycle Friendly Community Designation” last Fall.   He said there was interest 

shown in the program and there wasn’t any opposition.  A regional task force was created 

to start the process to put together an application to become a bicycle friendly 

community.  Fargo and Grand Forks have been recognized as members of the program.  

There is no cost to participate.  He reviewed the highlights of the program that included 

Engineering, Education, Encouragement, Enforcement and Evaluation/Planning.  He 

reviewed the draft application and explained that the MPO has been visiting with all the 

commissions and City Councils to explain this program.  It will be presented to the MPO 

Policy Board on January 19, 2016 for approval before submitting it to the League of 

American Bicyclists on February 12, 2016. He encouraged anyone with input to be sure 

to bring that information forward in order for the MPO to accurately portray our 

community.  This is an informational item wherein no approval is required at this time.   

 

2.         Presentation, Native American Development Center, Lorraine Davis.  Lorraine 

Davis, Executive Director of the Native American Development Center (NADC), came 

forward and stated that she is here to give a brief presentation on this non-profit 

organization.  The NADC was developed in 2012 having been established to assist the 

Native Americans in the Bismarck-Mandan metro area to strengthen and advance Native 

American individuals and families.  They provide support and resources to promote 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of January 5, 2016 

Page 4 of 7 

economic security and preserve its culture.  Her purpose for coming here tonight is to 

inform the City of Mandan of the presence of the Native American Development Center. 

Their goal is to assist Native Americans by providing direct services in key areas such as 

affordable housing, financial education, home buyer education, cultural activities and 

community referrals.  She said they have partnerships with the Bismarck City 

Commission, ND Dept. of Commerce, ND Dept. of Corrections and Rehab, ND Job 

Service, Youth Works, ND Indian Affairs and many others.   This is an informational 

item wherein no approval is required at this time.  Lorraine Davis can be contacted for 

further information at execdir@nativectr.com or telephone number 701.595.5181.   

 

3.         Consider Renaissance Zone Committee recommendation for reappointment of 

committee member. Business Development Communications Director Huber informed 

the Board that the Renaissance Zone Committee (RZC) met on December 17, 2015 to 

consider Letters of Interest for positions on the committee.  The term for the real estate 

sector representative was from 2013 to 2015. Pat Vannett from Alliance Realty was 

appointed to fill the expired term for this position in February 2015 with that being the 

term expiring in 2015.  The term expirations were included in a November news release.  

Letters of interest were received from Rev. Michael Evans, Gene Modin, and Pat Vannett 

seeking reappointment.  The Renaissance Zone Committee recommended the 

reappointment of Pat Vannett for the term 2016 thru 2018.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the reappointment of Pat Vannett to the 

Renaissance Zone Committee for the term 2016 to 2018 or until filled. Commissioner 

Tibke seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

4.         Consider recommendations of appointment to Mandan Architectural Review 

Commission (MARC). Doug Lalim, Building Official stated that a position recently 

opened up on the Board and notices were posted to solicit a prospective new member. 

Three letters of interest were received from Bob Vayda, (who was on the Board for two 

terms); Rev. Michael Evans; and James Jeromchek. Those individuals were interviewed 

by MARC in December, 2015.  After reviewing the applicants, the MARC recommended 

that James Jeromchek be appointed for a three-year term commencing January 1, 2016.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the appointment of James Jeromchek to the 

Mandan Architectural Review Commission to fill a three-year term commencing January 

1, 2016 to end January 1, 2019.  Commissioner Laber seconded the motion. Roll call 

vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

5.         Consider appointment to the Mandan Airport Authority.  Jim Lawler, Mandan 

Municipal Airport Manager, stated that a position recently opened up on the Mandan 

Airport Authority Board and notices were posted to solicit prospective new member(s). 

Letters of interest were received from Chris Brown and Kathye Spilman and those 

individuals were interviewed.  The Airport Board recommended that Chris Brown be 

mailto:execdir@nativectr.com


City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of January 5, 2016 

Page 5 of 7 

appointed to the open position on the Airport Board for a five-year term ending 

December 31, 2020.  There will also be another opening on the Mandan Airport 

Authority Board the end of this year. Another round of applications and interviews will 

be held for that position at a later time. 

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the appointment of Chris Brown to the Mandan 

Airport Board Authority for a five-year term ending December 31, 2020.  Commissioner 

Tibke seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

6.         Consider request to advertise a Request for Proposals for Professional 

Architectural Services. Fire Chief Nardello stated that as a follow-up to the Board’s 

recent approval of Fire Station 3 in the City of Mandan, he requests approval to 

commence advertising for architectural service selection process.  He explained that the 

specifications will ask for very basic building necessities so the price of the project would 

be kept within reasonable costs. Included is one site for consideration which is property 

already owned by the City of Mandan that would be a good spot for Fire Station No. 3.  

He mentioned that the Fire Station 3 needs will be similar to Fire Station No. 2. But it 

will be slightly smaller in that it will only have two bays rather than three bays.   He said 

that the architectural firm that designed Fire Station No. 2 is very interested in designing 

Fire Station No. 3. There could be consideration of a reduced cost because they’ve 

already designed Fire Station No. 2.   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the request to advertise a Request for Proposals 

for Professional Architectural Services needed for the construction of Fire Station No. 3. 

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

7.         Consider pavement bid options for the Old Red Trail reconstruction project. 

Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated that the design of the Old Red Trail 

construction project has progressed since the last discussion occurred in October, 2015.  

The DOT, Kadrmas Lee and Jackson, and City Staff met in early December to review the 

plans and specifications at a state of about 90% complete.  Since that time, KLJ has 

revised the plans and specs based on those comments to bring them to nearly 100% 

complete for submittal to the NDDOT by Friday, January 8, 2016.  This will allow the 

project to be bid through the NDDOT bidding system in March 2016.   At the discussion 

in October, this Commission, at staff’s recommendation, approved pursuing both 

concrete and asphalt pavement types through to the bid and to choose the lowest based on 

a life cycle cost analysis of each pavement type.  A concern has come up about the City’s 

desire to bid with an option for both asphalt and concrete by the DOT.  The NDDOT has 

not yet been able to definitely accept the life cycle cost analysis rules that have been laid 

out for this project.  NDDOT wants the City to choose one specific pavement type.  Since 

it’s not possible to bid both options, and the engineering estimate shows the two 

pavement options to be relatively close in cost with a total project estimate about 8% 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of January 5, 2016 

Page 6 of 7 

more for concrete than for asphalt; (and because of the nature of concrete lending itself to 

a longer life cycle with less maintenance costs for higher volumes of traffic), the City 

staff recommends that consideration be given to do the construction project with concrete 

for this section of Old Red Trail. Commissioner Rohr commented that in the long-run, 

concrete is the better choice of the two options. It comes down to whether we go with 

what is best for the future, with the expectation that the City will save money by going 

with a better product.  Commissioner Laber commented that it is understandable that the 

NDDOT would press for only one type.  She believes that these roads such as Old Red 

Trail and Memorial Highway need to be constructed well so they do not need continuous 

maintenance in the future years.   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve of concrete as the method of reconstruction if 

bidding pavement types as an option is not approved by NDDOT.  Commissioner Tibke 

seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:    

1.         Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1228 related to animal 

waste. Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Second consideration and final 

passage of Ordinance 1228 related to animal waste. Commissioner Laber seconded the 

motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed. 

 

2.         Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1229 related to noxious 

weeds and tall grass. Commissioner Laber moved to approve the Second consideration 

and final passage of Ordinance 1229 related to noxious weeds and tall grass. 

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

3.          Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1230 related to storm 

water management penalties. Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Second 

consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1230 related to storm water management 

penalties. Commissioner Laber seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

4.          Consider resolution of concurrence with NDDOT to award Memorial Highway 

Traffic Signals project to low bidder. Commissioner Laber moved to approve the 

resolution of concurrence with NDDOT to award the Memorial Highway Traffic Signal 

Improvements project to the low bidder, Strata Corporation. Commissioner Braun 

seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of January 5, 2016 

Page 7 of 7 

K.       OTHER BUSINESS:   

1.        Commissioner Tibke noted that with the presence of the new Police Chief Ziegler, 

that she would like to discuss the pension matter again.  She asked Chief Ziegler to 

research Defined Benefit Pension including the pros, the cons, etc., including retention 

and recruitment within the department in comparison to Morton County, Burleigh County 

and the City of Bismarck. Commissioner Rohr clarified that the Commission is looking 

for up-to-date information on this matter and would like to revisit this issue at a later 

time. He noted that nothing is pressing at this time, but it could be looked at within the 

next couple months.   

 

Commissioner Tibke motioned to request Police Chief Ziegler to research Defined 

Benefit Pension and impact on retention and recruitment for the City of Mandan in 

comparison to the other entities in the region.   In addition, a report is to be provided to 

the City Commission in March 2016.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. Roll call 

vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Commissioner Laber extended a thank you to the successful rollout of the 

recycling program to Director of Public Works Wright and staff, and City Administrator 

Neubauer, who all did an excellent job getting this program up and running.  

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Tibke moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:17 p.m. Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approving the City of Mandan Special 

Assessment policy.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  During the 2015 legislative session, the 

Legislature added a new section to the NDCC that requires the governing body of each 

city with a population exceeding 10,000 people to adopt written assessment policies.  

 

City staff has worked on this task as time has allowed since the legislature mandated this 

order to create an assessment policy last year. Phyllis Hager, who has worked on special 

assessments for the city for over 20 years and Kim Fettig who has been with the city for 

over 10 years working with special assessments in some capacity did the leg-work on this 

effort. Their efforts included reaching out to other larger cities within the state to 

understand their policies. Also, they reviewed what the City of Mandan has typically done 

for past assessment projects and drew on their own experience and recollection of those 

projects. The written policy attached is a formal reiteration of the methods that the city 

currently uses to assess costs of projects to the benefiting projects. 

 

In addition to Phyllis and Kim’s efforts, department heads of Administration, Finance, 

Engineering, and the City Attorney have all met a couple times during this process to 

review and have approved of the policy.  

 

The Legislative mandate was to have a policy in place by February 1
st
 of 2016. If the 

document is substantially agreeable to commission, we request it be approved at this 

time. If minor edits are necessary, they may be part of the motion at this time, or changes 

can be made after the adoption of this policy.  

   

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 12, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider approving Special Assessment Policy 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 1 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Special Assessment Policy 

Page 2 of 10 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Draft of Special Assessment Policy 

  

FISCAL IMPACT:   Staff time to create policy.     

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   Meetings were held to review the policy. The city attorney was 

included.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Special Assessment Policy 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve the City of Mandan Special Assessment 

Policy. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Special Assessment Policy 

Page 3 of 10 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Special Assessment Policy 

Page 4 of 10 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Special Assessment Policy 

Page 5 of 10 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Special Assessment Policy 

Page 6 of 10 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Special Assessment Policy 

Page 7 of 10 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Special Assessment Policy 

Page 8 of 10 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Special Assessment Policy 

Page 9 of 10 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Special Assessment Policy 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider moving forward with the Emergency Generator Project and 

awarding the project to the low bidder.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The emergency generator installation at the Plainview 

Heights Water Reservoir and Pump Station location was approved by the City Commission on 

August 18, 2015.  

 

The generator will supply emergency power to the pump station and the Emergency 911 

Communications tower located on site, the generator power will continue to supply potable 

water/fire protection to the Plainview area residents and communications between emergency 

responders during a power outage. 

 

The project is part of the FEMA Mitigation program from which funding assistance was applied 

for and approved once the Morton County Mitigation Plan was completed. 

 

The bid has been advertised over the past month. Five bids were received on January 12
th
. The 

low bid was submitted by Bismarck based Skeel’s Electric who submitted a bid of $210,075 for 

the construction of the project. This bid comes in $4,925 below the estimate of $215,000.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Bid Tab 

2. AE2S Letter to Recommend Award 

3. Notice of Award Document 
    

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 15, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Engineering Departments 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

Justin Froseth, Engineering/Planning Director 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Consider approving the low bid for the Emergency 

Generator Project 

 

  

Bid No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the low bid for the Emergency Generator Project 

 Page 2 of 7 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:   Project Cost Estimate:   $266,933 

   Federal Funding (75%):  $199,933 

   State Funding (10%):  $  26,658 

   Local Funding (15%):  $  39,986   

    

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All Commission information has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Recommend accepting the low bid. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to award the project to the low bidder, Skeel’s Electric.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the low bid for the Emergency Generator Project 

 Page 3 of 7 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the low bid for the Emergency Generator Project 

 Page 4 of 7 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the low bid for the Emergency Generator Project 

 Page 5 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the low bid for the Emergency Generator Project 

 Page 6 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the low bid for the Emergency Generator Project 

 Page 7 of 7 

 

 



CONSENT#2 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
CITY DI' 

MAND AM 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

January 19, 2016 
January 13, 2016 
Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

Greg Welch 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Pledge of Securities Reports 

To consider approval of pledge of securities reports. 

BACKGROUND 
The board of any public corporation may accept from any financial institution, as security 
for repayment of deposits, a pledge of securities in lieu of a personal or surety bond. 
When securities are so pledged to the board of any public corporation, the board shall 
require security in the amount of one hundred ten dollars for every one hundred dollars of 
public deposits (NDCC 21-04-09). 

The board of the public corporation, upon the acceptance of any securities as a pledge for 
repayment of deposits, shall make a complete and detailed record of such acceptance and 
approval and shall preserve the same with its other records. Such securities must be 
reapproved by the board at least semiannually (NDCC 21-04-11 ). 

The City of Mandan currently utilizes the following financial institutions for banking 
services which meet the pledge of security requirements: 

• Wells Fargo Bank 
• Starion Financial 

ATTACHMENTS 
Pledge of securities reports: 

• Wells Fargo Bank 
• Starion Financial 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 
Subject: Pledge of Securities Reports 
Pa e 2 of2 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
In accordance with the provisions ofNDCC 21-04. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the following pledge of securities reports: 

• Wells Fargo Bank 
• Starion Financial 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the following pledge of securities reports: 

• Wells Fargo Bank 
• Starion Financial 



STAGBCOACH Sl'raBP 

WBLLS FARGO BANK, N.11.. 

Confirmation 
Ropurchaeo Agreement 

CITY OF MANDAN 

ATTN: GREG WELCH 

205 2ND AVE NW 

MANDAN ND 58554-3125 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

Date '" ''' '"'" ~ 
Account 

ACCOUNT DETAIL 

Investment Repurchase Agreement 

From Date 12/31/2015 

To Date Ol/04/2016 

~ate .01000000 '< 
Principal $ 11,331,195 83 

Interest $ 12. 59 

Rl>PURCHASE AGREEMENT DETAIL 

collatcralizcd By ' l, 351, 818 " FJIG-3 G08636 

1< Due 3. 50 ' Maturity Date 04/01/2045 

CUSIP 3128MJV6'! 

Sequence 123115 

Price 103. 022617 

Accrued Interest $ 3,942.81 

REPURCHASE AGREEMENT DETAIL 

Collateralized By $ 10,712,646 " Fl!G-3 G08636 

% Due 3. 50 • 
Maturity Date 04/01/2045 

CUSH' 3128MJV64 

Sequence 123115 

Price 103 .022617 

Accrued Interest $ 31,245.22 

INVESTMENTS NOT FDIC INSURED 

II 



~· 
BNY MELLON 

000436 XBGSC30l 
ATTN: GREG WELCH, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
CITY OF MANDAN 
205 2ND AVE NW 
MANDAN, ND 58554 

Broker/Dealer Services 
One Wall Street, Fourth Floor 
New York, NY 10286 

Date: 12/31/15 

Account Id: Tax Id Number: 

This advice is supplied as part of the Tri-Party Collateral agreement among 
the Customer, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. and The Bank of New York Mellon. Any 
questions should be dire~+-~ ~- ''~---+*e Frater, Senior Associate, 
BDS/Tri-Party Services, 

As agent we confirm the following collateralized deposit information received 
from Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. as of close of business the last business day of 
the month. 

Date: 12/31/15 
The collateral segregated on your behalf on 12131115 is as follows: 

CU SIP DESCRIPTION QUANTITY MARKET VALUE 
3132J7Q70 FMAC FGPC 3. OOOY. 03/01/43 203,488.00 167,173.95 
3137GAND5 FMAC FGRM 2. OOOY. 09/15/39 175,245.00 21, 498. 76 
3138A2BQ1 FNMA FNMS 4.000Y. 12/01/40 30,769.00 11,213.01 
3138AHQX7 FNMA FNAR 2. 663Y. 11/01/41 186,559.00 43,404.19 
3138AYLP2 FNMA FNMS 3. OOOY. 11/01/26 25,300.00 12,973.91 
3138W33JO FNMA FNMS 3. OOOY. 02/01/43 44,536.00 38,003.91 
3138W64S2 FNMA FNMS 3.000Y. 03/01/43 1,719.00 1,358.54 
3138WWK99 FNMA FNMS 3. OOOY. 06/01143 77,016.00 61,562.87 
31412NWP7 FNMA FNMS 5. OOOY. 01/01/39 619,102.00 41,291.90 

------------------
TOTAL MKT VALUE 398, 481. 04 



Pledges By Pledgee And·Maturity I 
~ 

BBA """ z 
Pledged To: City of Mandan "'-= --Starion Financial - Mandan, ND "'-
As Of 12/3112015 Page 12 of 46 ""' = 

C5) 

Receipt# CUSIP ASC 320 Description Pool/Type Moody Original Face 
Pledged ~ 

= Safekeeping Locallon Maturity Prerefund Coupoll S&P Pfedged Percent Original Face Par Book Value Market Value z 

= 952718KH6 AFS W FARGO·REF·IMPT ND 16 A1 295,000.00 --WELL: WELLS FARGO 05/01116 3.00 100.00% 295,000.00 295,000.00 295,229.70 297,312.80 

-c> 
091608MH9 AFS BISMARCK SD #1-REF ND 17 Aa2 550,000.00 ~ 

WELL: WELLS FARGO 05101117 3.00 100.00% [;50,000.00 550,000.00 550,000.00 553,839.00 
Ul _, 

3136G1F53 · AFS FNMA AGENCY· 1X 1,250,000.00 ""' WELL: WELLS FARGO 08128/18 1.25 AA+ 100.00% 1,250,000.00 1,250,000.00 1,250,000.00 1,244.231.25 
00 

CJ 
:z 

31381 U4F1 AFS FNMA Conv <7 Aci1360 Balloon 471fi22 993,673.00 ..,, 
WELL: WELLS FARGO 07101/19 1.86 100.00% 993,673.00 925,017.45 937,579.61 924,091.89 :z 

""' :z 
3138L3AC9 AFS FNMA Conv <7 Act/360 Balloon AM2702 1,500,000.00 

(") 

WELL: WELLS FARGO 03/01/2.0 1.94 100.00% 1,500,000.00 1,420,871.28 1,445,457.88 1,416,575.25 ""' ,.... 
t0 

892864DN6 AFS TRAILL WTR RES DIST ND 21 . 300,000.00 0 

WELL: WELLS FARGO 05/01/2.1 1.55 100.00% 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 301,836.00 

31419GSJ4 AFS FNMA 15YR AE5920 1,725,000.00 
WELL: WELLS FARGO 10/01/25 3:50 100.00% 1,725,000.00 512,402.56 534,530.00 538,759.96 

3138ASS94 AFS FNMA 15YR AJ1443 1,075,000.00 
WELL: WELLS FARGO 09101/26 4.00 100.00% 1, 0 75,000.00 489,529.42 525,089.81 519,844.04 

313BEOKF5 AFS FNMA 15YR AJ7493 1,000,000.00 
WELL: WELLS FARGO 12101/26 3.00 100.00% 1,000,000.00 491,303.83 508,547.48 509,926.12 

31417AM30 AFS FNMA 15YR AB3977 1,500,000.00 
WELL: WELLS FARGO 12/01126 4.00 100.00% 1,500,000.00 536,848.61 567,004.48 573,008.79 

31417ARL5 AFS FNMA 15YR AB4090 2,421,513.00 
WELL: WELLS FARGO 12/01126 3.00 100.00% 2,421,513.00 1,054,704.40 1,{)82,240.81 1,094,440.39 

3138E7TW4 AFS FNMA 15YR AK3254 1,000,000.00 
WELL: WELLS FARGO 02/01/27 3.00 100.00% 1,000,000.00 480,711.70 495,986.70 4()8,823.59 

-c> 

3138EMMJ7 AFS FNMA 15YR AL4860 1,500,000.00 = WELL: WELLS FARGO 04/01128 2.50 100.00% 1,500,000.00 1,146,092.13 1.149,773.27 1,166,932.66 = CD 

"'-= = --
Although the lnforma(lo.n in this reporl has been obtained from soUlces 

BBA - Baker Bond Accounting ® b~ved to be ~liable, !ts accuracy cannot be guaranteed. 

12131/2015 9:53 AM· JHK I BISM 4g3 The Baker Group Software Solutions, Inc. 



Pledged To: City of Mandan 

As Of 1213112015 

Receipt# CUS!P 
Safekeeping Location 

ASC 320 Description 
Maturity Prerefund 

3138ELYF4 AFS FNMA 15YR 
WELL: WELLS FARGO i0/01/28 

3137AMNN3 AFS FHR4012JK 
WELL: WELLS FARGQ 12/15/40 

3136AGPP1 AFS FNR 2.013-105 PJ 
WELL: WELLS FARGO 11125141 

16 Securities Pledged To: 170 - City of Mandan 

Although the lnfonn.sCf(ln hl thl!I rap0l1has been ob(alned from sooro.es 
beHeved ta be rellabh3, its ncttracy cannot be guaranteed. 

12131/2015 Q:53AM·JHK/BISM 

Pledges By Pledgee And Maturity 
BBA I 

Starion Financial - Mandan, ND 

PooUType · Moe>dy Orig lnal face 
Coupon S&P Pledged Per«!nl 

AL4309 
4.00 

3.50 

3.50 

1,()77,457.0() 
100.0()% 

1,0()0,000.00 
100.00% 

1,575,000.00 
100.00% 

494 

Page 13of4£ 

Pledged 

Original Face Par Book Value Market Value 

1,077,457.()() 672,226.22 715,773.93 711,467.80 

1,000,000.00 536,784.24 558,970.93 560,804.48 

1,575,000.00 1,096, 059.97 1,141,086.19 1,148,634.13 

18, 762,643.00 11, 757 ,551.81 12,058, 160. 79 12,000,528.15 

BBA • Baker Bond Accounting© 

The Baker Group Software Solutions, Inc. 

~ 

>-z 
'--= 
"""" '--
"" = 
= '--
~ = z 
= 
"""" 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

The existing loader is old and certain parts have failed.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 
The cost to repair the loader is high.  Due to age and wear, the reliability of the loader is 

questionable. 

 

The request for bid is to replace the existing loader with a new loader and offer the old 

loader as a trade-in. 

 

This is an approved capital item in the budget. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Advertisement for Bids 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve issuing request for bid for skid-steer loader for Wastewater Treatment 

Plant. 

 

  

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 15, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning/ Wastewater Treatment 

Plant 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth/Steve Himmelspach, WWTP 

Superintendent 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval issuing request for bid for 

skid-steer loader for Wastewater Treatment Plant 

 

  

Consent No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Skid-steer loader WWTP 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Advertisement for Bid 
 

Skid-Steer Loader 
 

 

The City of Mandan Wastewater Treatment Plant will receive sealed bids at the Mandan 

City Hall located at 205 2
nd

 avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554 until Tuesday, February 23, 

2016 at 2:00 p.m. CST. 

  

All bids shall be sealed and endorsed “Skid-Steer Loader”.  Bids must be submitted on 

forms provided by the City of Mandan and in accordance with detailed specifications and 

conditions therein contained. Copies of the bid proposal forms and detailed specifications 

may be obtained from the Engineering and Planning Department at Mandan City Hall or 

by contacting Quest at www.questcdn.com and specifying Project No. 4228538.  The cost 

for a set of plans is $40 if picked up at City Hall or $20 if obtained through Quest. 

 

The City of Mandan reserves the right to hold all bids for a period of thirty (30) days after 

the date fixed for opening thereof and to reject any and or all bids and to waive 

irregularities whenever it is for the best interest of the City of Mandan. 

 

Date: January 19, 2016 

 

 

 

City of Mandan 

Jim Neubauer 

City Administrator 

 

 
Legal Publications:  January 29, 2016 and February 5, 2016 

 

 

http://www.questcdn.com/


 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of an assignment and consent agreement 

regarding Tax Increment Financing (TIF) for 200 W Main Street. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The apartment portion of the building at 200 W 

Main Street was approved for TIF in the form of an extended property tax exemption in 

years 6 to 15 of the building by the City Commission on Sept. 1, 2009. The purpose of the 

TIF exemption was to help keep rents affordable for the apartments and to offset 

redevelopment costs. The building had a Renaissance Zone exemption for years 1 to 5. 

 

Building background. The building has about 6,780 square feet of commercial space at 

street level plus the entry and commons area with 28 one- and two-bedroom apartments 

on the second through fourth stories. The building was constructed on property that the 

Mandan Remediation Trust had acquired for remediation and later turned over to the 

City. The structure that previously stood on the property was demolished because 

petroleum had infiltrated its rock foundation. Remediation extraction wells and pipelines 

have operated on the property. Some relocation of equipment was needed to 

accommodate the footprint of the building and layout of the first floor. 

 

Property transfer. CRT Investments, LLC, has sold the property to EVI Mandan 

Apartments LLC , which is now requesting that the rights and responsibilities under the 

previously existing TIF agreement be transferred to it. CRT Investments, LLC has 

concurred. 

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 15, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development and Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development and 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development and 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: Assignment & Consent Agreement for 200 W 

Main Street 

 

  

Consent No. 4  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject:  200 W Main Street Assignment & Consent Agreement 

Page 2 of 2 

 

EVI Mandan Apartments LLC has submitted payment in the amount of $9,909 which was 

the remaining balance of a 5% administrative fee due prior to implementation of the TIF 

exemption in year 6 for the property, which is 2016. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Assignment and Consent Agreement 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The TIF exemption was previously approved. In 2009, based on an 

anticipated mill levy of 425 and an estimated value of the property of $2,150,000 with 

$1,750,000 attributable to the apartments, the exemption was projected to be $37,188 per 

year in the agreement.  Based on its preliminary 2016 structural value of $2,865,500 with 

80% or $2,276,500 attributable to the apartments, and the 2015 levy of 280 mills, the 

property tax exemption is currently estimated at $31,871. This value will fluctuate 

annually with changes in the mill levy and property value.   

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown prepared the proposed agreement. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the Assignment and Consent 

Agreement to transfer rights and responsibilities to EVI Mandan Apartments LLC for the 

TIF exemption for the apartment portion of 200 W Main Street. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the Assignment and Consent Agreement to 

transfer rights and responsibilities to EVI Mandan Apartments LLC for the TIF 

exemption for the apartment portion of 200 W Main Street. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ASSIGNMENT AND CONSENT 

This Assignment and Consent made and entered into this S:ay of January, 2016, by 
and between CRT Investments, LLC, of P.O . Box 14010, Grand Forks, ND 58208 ("Seller") 
and EVI Mandan Apartments, LLC, of 322 DeMers Avenue, Grand Forks, ND 58208 
("Assignee"), and the City of Mandan of 205 Second Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554 
("City"). 

WHEREAS, Seller and the City entered into a Tax Increment Financing Agreement 
providing for the construction of a three story retail, office and market rate housing on the 
following described real property located in the City of Mandan, Morton County, ND: 

Lot 1, the North 34 feet of Lot 2 and Lots 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, Block 8, Original Town 
of the City of Mandan 

WHEREAS, Seller has conveyed said property to Buyer and Seller intends to assign its 
rights and obligations under said Tax Increment Financing Agreement to Assignee. 

NOW, THEREFORE, For good and valuable consideration, Seller hereby assigns to 
Assignee, all of its rights and obligations to said Tax Increment Financing Agreement; and 

Assignee agrees to be bound by all of the obligations in said Tax Increment Financing 
Agreement; and 

The City of Mandan consents to said assignment by Seller and assumption by Assignee 
for said Tax Increment Financing Agreement. 

SELLER: CITY: 

CRT INVE TMENTS, LLC 

I 
y: 1£L..-- . 

/ Its ~itb.J>· 

CITY OF MANDAN 

Its - - --------

ASSIGNEE: 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Request is to replat a portion of Block 2 to create two lots from one existing lot. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

This block was split using Auditor’s plat descriptions.  Auditor’s plats cannot be used to 

pull a building permit. 

 

The existing lot has a house that is on the northern 2/3 of the lot.   This proposal is to 

create a separate lot south of the existing house. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Aerial photo 

2. Sharon Heights Fourth Addition plat 

3. Proposed replat 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve replat of Lot 2, Block 2, North Prairie Second Subdivision 

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 15, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval first replat of Block 2, 

Sharon Heights Fourth Addition 

 

  

Consent No. 5 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 
Subject: First Replat of Block 2, Sharon Heights Fourth 

Page 2 of 4 

  
 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 
Subject: First Replat of Block 2, Sharon Heights Fourth 

Page 3 of 4 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 
Subject: First Replat of Block 2, Sharon Heights Fourth 

Page 4 of 4 

 



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value 

for Clifford Mund.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #65-0220000 

Lot 2 Block 1 Debbie’s Acres 1
st
 Addition; City ID #8057  

 

Reason for abatement:  To lower the 2015 structure value from $228300 to $180,700. 

Values should be at; Land: $35,000 Structure $180,700 Total: $215,700  

Had reassessment and new market analysis ran for 2015. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Abatement Application, Property Record Sheet 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $600. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve to lower the true and full 

value for the 2015 year for Clifford Mund.   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve a reduction for the Clifford Mund 

property for the 2015 assessment year. 

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 5, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: Reassessment 2015 Value – Clifford Mund 

 

  

Consent No. 6i 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Clifford Mund 

Page 2 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Clifford Mund 

Page 3 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Clifford Mund 

Page 4 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Clifford Mund 

Page 5 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Clifford Mund 

Page 6 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Clifford Mund 

Page 7 of 7 

 

 
 



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value 

for Dave & Kathleen Kottsick.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #65-6106045 

Lot 13 Block 6 Keidel’s Southheart Terrace 1st; City ID #10846 

 

Reason for abatement:  To lower the 2015 structure value from $391,100 to $370,700. 

Values should be at; Land: $49,500 Structure $370,700 Total: $420,200 

Had reassessment and new market analysis ran for 2015. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Abatement Application, Property Record Sheet 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $257. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve to lower the true and full 

value for the 2015 year for Dave & Kathleen Kottsick.   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve a reduction for the Dave & Kathleen 

Kottsick property for the 2015 assessment year. 

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 11, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: Reassessment 2015 Value – Dave & Kathleen 

Kottsick 

 

  

Consent No. 6ii  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Dave & Kathleen Kottsick 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Dave & Kathleen Kottsick 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Dave & Kathleen Kottsick 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Dave & Kathleen Kottsick 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for Dave & Kathleen Kottsick 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 
 



 

 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: In accordance with city change order policy, change orders of time 

increase more than 15 days must be brought to city commission as an information item.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  For the M-1 change order, the request is to extend the 

mechanical contract completion date by 28 days to mirror the general contract completion date.  

 

For the E-1 change order, the request is to extend the electrical contract completion date by 28 

days to mirror the general contract completion date as well as to implement a couple of minor 

changes in the electrical scope. The changes include adding two exterior lights on facility 

buildings as well as increasing the cable and conduit sizes for work within the UV treatment 

building.   

 

City staff has reviewed these requests with our consulting engineers AE2S and we believe they 

are necessary for the project and have approved.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. City Form of Change Order No. M-1 

2. City Form of Change Order No. E-1 

       

FISCAL IMPACT:   Adds $4,416.21 to the contract amount with Edling Electric. Project is 

still well within budget and approved SRF loan amount. 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  None. This item is for informational purposes.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  No motion necessary, for informational purposes.   

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 15, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering/Wastewater Treatment Facility 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth/Steve Himmelspach, Facility 

Superintendent 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Inform of approved C.O.s M-1 and E-1 for Wastewater 

Treatment Facility Optimization Project 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 7 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Inform of approved C.O.s M-1 and E-1 for Wastewater Treatment Facility 

Optimization Project 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Inform of approved C.O.s M-1 and E-1 for Wastewater Treatment Facility 

Optimization Project 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 



Consent#8 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
CITY or 

MANllAX 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

January 19, 2016 
January 14, 2016 
Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

Greg Welch 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Dispose old Records 

Consider the request from the Finance Department to dispose old records in 
accordance with the North Dakota Records Management Program. 

BACKGROUND 
According to the City's Records Management Policy, departments are required to retain 
and dispose records in connection with their department's Records Management and 
Retention Plan based on the North Dakota Records Management Program. 

ATTACHMENT 
Request from Julie Frye, Records Management Coordinator 

FISCAL IMP ACT 
None 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
In accordance with the provisions of the North Dakota Records Management Program. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the request from the Finance Department to dispose old records in accordance 
with the North Dakota Records Management Program. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the request from the Finance Department to dispose old records in 
accordance with the North Dakota Records Management Program. 



Date: January 19, 2016 

To: Jim Neubauer 

From: 

Re: 

City Administrator 

Julie Frye 

Records Management Coordinator 

Commission Consent Agenda Item for January 19, 2016 

Request permission to dispose Payroll Records, Accounting Records and Tax 

Reporting Records in accordance with the records retention schedule. 

Please schedule this item for consideration by the Board of Commissioners at their meeting on 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 

1. The Records Management Department has identified Payroll Records and 

Accounting Records and Tax Reporting Records for disposal in accordance 

with the Records Retention Plan. The items to be disposed are inventoried as 

follows: 

4 Boxes 2000 through 2010 

Payroll Records 

The retention schedule for records and reports that summarize payroll information, 

including, but not limited to JSND quarterly wage report, unemployment compensation 

reports, and social security reports is retain for 6 years. 

Accounting Records 

The retention schedule for bank statements/deposits including statement records, 

deposit records, and canceled checks for accounts maintained by the office is retain for 

6 years. 



The retention schedule for trial balance adjustments including account number, actual 
balance, year-to-date debits, year-to-date credits, and the adjustment work papers is retain 
4 years after the city's fiscal year. 

Tax Reporting Records 

The retention schedule for documents and associated records that summarize tax 

reporting is thirteen years. 

Julie Frye 

Records Management Coordinator 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: The Court is requesting that Attorney Patrick Brooke be 

appointed as an additional alternate attorney for Municipal Court.  Bismarck Municipal 

Judge Bill Severin and Lincoln Municipal Judge Chuck Isakson serve as alternate Judges 

for the City of Mandan.  There are times when they are unable to hear cases due to their 

schedules or because they have a conflict of interest. It is preferable to have a third 

alternate who is flexible with his schedule and is consistently available.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Attorney Patrick Brooke has the necessary 

qualifications to perform Alternate Judge duties.  He has served as alternate Judge for 

Dickinson Municipal Bob Keogh and has recently moved to the Bismarck-Mandan area.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Municipal Court allocates funds in its budget for the occasional use 

of alternate Judges.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That Attorney Patrick Brooke is appointed as an alternate Judge 

for Municipal Court. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to appoint Patrick Brooke as an alternate Judge for 

Mandan Municipal Court. 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 14, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Municipal Court 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Judge DeNae Kautzmann 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Alternate Judge 

 

  

Consent No. 9  



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value 

for HIT, INC for property used as Group Home for Disabled Persons.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #65-5263030; 

S68.92’ of Lot 2 Block 1 Terra Vallee 5
th

 Addition;  City ID #1237 

 

Reason for abatement:  To add Exempt starting in 2015 status to this property which is 

used as a group home for disabled persons, according to N.D.C.C. 57-02-08 (31) 

HIT, Inc purchased this home on June 23, 2014 and applied for exempt status in 2015.  

Since they owned the property as of February 1, 2015 exemption should have been 

applied for 2015.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Abatement Application, Application for Property Tax Exemption, 

Property Record Sheet, Copy of Warranty Deed showing purchase date, Printout of 

Morton County Tax Statement 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $2,700. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve the 2015 Exempt Status to 

the HIT, Inc property located at 2703 12
th

 Ave NW in Mandan. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve the 2015 Exempt Status to the HIT, Inc 

property located at 2703 12
th

 Ave NW in Mandan. 

 

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 14, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: HIT, INC Exempt Status for Group Home 

 

  

Consent No. 10   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for HIT, INC for property used 

as Group Home for Disabled Persons 

Page 2 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for HIT, INC for property used 

as Group Home for Disabled Persons 

Page 3 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for HIT, INC for property used 

as Group Home for Disabled Persons 

Page 4 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for HIT, INC for property used 

as Group Home for Disabled Persons 

Page 5 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for HIT, INC for property used 

as Group Home for Disabled Persons 

Page 6 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for HIT, INC for property used 

as Group Home for Disabled Persons 

Page 7 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for HIT, INC for property used 

as Group Home for Disabled Persons 

Page 8 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for HIT, INC for property used 

as Group Home for Disabled Persons 

Page 9 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for HIT, INC for property used 

as Group Home for Disabled Persons 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider Agreement for Cost-Share Reimbursement for 

Mandan Water System Improvements Project 2015. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The State Water Commission awarded the city of 

Mandan a grant of 35% of actual eligible costs on pre-construction engineering and 60% 

construction engineering costs not to exceed $2,290,175. 

 

The three projects are the High Service Optimization Phase I, Instrumentation and 

Control Upgrades and the Sunset Booster Station Pumps. We currently have a request for 

qualifications out for engineering services for these and other water projects. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Agreement for Cost-Share Reimbursement Mandan Water System 

Improvements Project 2015 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Total estimated cost of these three projects is $3.9M less $2.3M 

grant funds, balance, $1.6M to be paid either through existing or increased water rates 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Engineering & Water Plant personnel will be involved in the design 

etc. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Information has been submitted to Attorney Brown for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the attached Cost-Share agreement 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve Cost-Share Reimbursements Mandan Water 

System Improvements Project 2015. 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 14, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Cost-Share Reimbursements Mandan Water 

System Improvements Project 2015 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 11 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Cost-Share Reimbursements Mandan Water System Improvements Project 2015 

Page 2 of 7 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Cost-Share Reimbursements Mandan Water System Improvements Project 2015 

Page 3 of 7 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Cost-Share Reimbursements Mandan Water System Improvements Project 2015 

Page 4 of 7 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Cost-Share Reimbursements Mandan Water System Improvements Project 2015 

Page 5 of 7 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Cost-Share Reimbursements Mandan Water System Improvements Project 2015 

Page 6 of 7 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Cost-Share Reimbursements Mandan Water System Improvements Project 2015 

Page 7 of 7 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider amendments to Contract No. 12151996 Traffic 

Safety Grant. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The original grant was approved by the City 

Commission on October 20, 2015. In agreement with the North Dakota Department of 

Transportation Traffic Safety Office, the Mandan Police Department would receive 

reimbursement of cost in conducting extra patrols during state wide campaigns efforts 

with reducing the number of people killed in motor vehicle crashes. The grant/contract 

identifies reimbursement funding of $8,700, for overtime and mileage. The grant/contract 

period is October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016. 

 

Amendments to the original contract correct the third enforcement period for occupant 

protection; and the dates for the third enforcement period.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: Amendments to Contract No 12151996. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Off duty officers will be working overtime hours on a voluntary basis. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the amendments to Contract 12151996 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the amendments to Traffic Safety Contract 

12151996. 

 

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 14, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Amendment to Contract from North Dakota 

Department of Transportation Traffic Safety Office 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 12 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Amendment to Contract from North Dakota Department of Transportation 

Traffic Safety Office 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Amendment to Contract from North Dakota Department of Transportation 

Traffic Safety Office 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Amendment to Contract from North Dakota Department of Transportation 

Traffic Safety Office 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Amendment to Contract from North Dakota Department of Transportation 

Traffic Safety Office 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Amendment to Contract from North Dakota Department of Transportation 

Traffic Safety Office 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  

  

The letter is to serve as public comment on behalf of the City of Mandan concerning the 

proposed US Environment Protection Agency rule change regarding chemical applicator 

training.  Public comment is sent electronically to the EPA through the regulations.gov 

website. 

 

Comment Website Address: 

http://www.regulations.gov/#!docketDetail;D=EPA-HQ-OPP-2011-0183 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   

 

On August 24
th

, 2015, the US Environmental Protection Agency issued a proposed rule 

change concerning how states regulate the certification progress for applicators of 

restricted use pesticides.  Currently, the City of Mandan has a number of employees 

required to hold this certification within the Public Works Department and the Mandan 

City Weed Board.  Proposed changes would increase required training hours, restrict how 

these training hours can be taken, and impose new federal reporting mandates.   

 

A study concerning the potential impact of these changes on applicators was conducted 

by the North Dakota State University Extension Service.  The study highlighted the top 

five training impacts on applicators: 

 

1. Commercial / public applicators and dealers will have their training hours go from 

approximately 6-9 hours every three years, to 12-15 hours. (Another 6 or more 

hours would be added with multiple categories.) 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 13, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director and 

Weed Board Chairman 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright 

SUBJECT: Public Comment Concerning EPA Rule 

Changes 

 

  

Consent Item No. 13 

http://www.regulations.gov/#!docketDetail;D=EPA-HQ-OPP-2011-0183


Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2015 

Subject: Public Comment Concerning EPA Rule Changes 

Page 2 of 5 

 

2. Private applicators will go from 3.5 to 6 hours every three years. (Another 3 to 6 

hours could be added if specialized categories are adopted for grain fumigation, 

aerial application and soil fumigation.) 

3. All certified applicators / dealers will need to accumulate at least 50% of their 

training hours in the first 18 months of the three year certification cycle. 

4. Exams will be closed book, applicators will not be able to bring reference material 

into the examination room. 

5. Non-certified (supervised) applicators, mixers, and loaders will need annual safety 

training by their certified supervisor and this will need to be documented and the 

records would be subject to inspection. 

 

The NDSU Extension Service estimates the total cost of implementing the proposed rule 

changes to be between $7.5 million to $15.6 million in North Dakota alone, as compared 

to the EPA estimated $1.12 million in new costs.  EPA data estimates North Dakota 

would only achieve approximately $185,150 in benefits from the new rule.  NDSU 2014 

data indicates the state achieved over 84% safety compliance rate and has not endured a 

pesticide death since the early 1990s.  North Dakota has one of the highest pesticide 

compliance rates in the United States. 

 

NDSU also notes additional concerns that the proposed changes “WILL” reduce 

applicator competence in the following ways: 

 

1. Reducing participation in trainings and increasing the use of examination as a 

means of renewing a certificate.  Fewer applicators will receive continuing 

education and the NDDA will not be able to convey important enforcement 

related information to most applicators as easily. 

2. The cost of training, coupled with more stringent examination requirements will 

lead to fewer people participating in the C&T process. 

3. The North Dakota legislature may cede back their authority to EPA. Thus EPA 

may be tasked with the entire cost and applicators would no longer have access to 

localized and customized training examinations. 

4. The North Dakota legislature may eliminate the training component entirely 

allowing for exam only recertification. 

 

EPA proposed rule change will have potential adverse effect on City expenditures and 

personnel.  The attached letter was prepared by Joseph Camisa, Mandan City Weed 

Board member and City Weed Control Officer, and the Mandan City Weed Board 

recommends approval of the letter to be included with the EPA public comment process 

which closes on January 23
rd

, 2016 at 11:59 pm ET. 

   

ATTACHMENTS:   1.  Letter 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Minimal 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2015 

Subject: Public Comment Concerning EPA Rule Changes 

Page 3 of 5 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal  

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Letter was forward to City Attorney Brown for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

 

Staff recommends approval of the letter to be included as part of public comment 

concerning the EPA’s proposed “Pesticides; Certification of Pesticide Applicators” rule 

change. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  

 

Move to approve that the letter be sent to the US Environmental Protection Agency prior 

to the closing of the public comment period. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2015 

Subject: Public Comment Concerning EPA Rule Changes 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2015 

Subject: Public Comment Concerning EPA Rule Changes 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 
 



  

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider Mandan Growth Fund Committee 

recommendations regarding updates to policies and procedures for the Storefront 

Improvement Program, both for the downtown area and Memorial Highway. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Mandan Growth Fund Committee met Jan. 

13, 2016. Among agenda items was discussion regarding compliance with the Business 

Incentive Accountability Law (N.D.C.C. Chapter 54-60.1) with regard to the Storefront 

Improvement Program. This law requires that all political subdivision grantors enter into 

a business incentive agreement (BIA) with any businesses that receive an incentive of 

$25,000 or more within a year. This matter arose because the level of matching funds for 

the Storefront Improvement projects was increased in October 2013 from a maximum of 

$10,000 per property to a ceiling of $30,000 with a provision for consideration of as 

much as $60,000 for larger downtown corner properties with multiple stories. 

 

City Attorney Malcolm Brown has noted that the potential exception to the requirement 

for a BIA in 54-60.1-01(2)(d) , which states, “Assistance provided for the sole purpose of 

renovating old or decaying building stock or bringing such building stock up to code…” 

At the same time, he has advised erring on the side of caution as not all properties in the 

program have been “old and decaying.” 

 

Matching funds for completed storefront projects are provided in the form of a forgivable 

loan. The interest-free loans have been pro-rated and forgiven over the course of 3 years 

contingent upon the project completion and the building and improvements remaining 

intact during this period. Attorney Brown recommended extending this loan or clawback 

period to 5 years. 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 14, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: MGF Storefront Improvement Program Policies & 

Procedures 

 

  

New Business No. 1i  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Business Incentive Agreement (state form 59686) and proposed 

update to the Mandan Growth Fund Recipient Agreement. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed all information. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Mandan Growth Fund Committee voted 7-0 to require use 

of the state business incentive agreement (SFN 59686) for Storefront Improvement 

recipients and to increase the forgivable loan period for the associated matching funds to 

5 years.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the recommended changes in policies and 

procedures for the Storefront Improvement Program. 











           

Recipient Name (person/entity to receive forgivable loan):        

 

Property Owner (if different) :                                              

 

Property Address:            

 

 

AGREEMENT 

By making application to and accepting funding from the Mandan Growth Fund and by 

signature on this Storefront Rehab Program Recipient Agreement, the Recipient agrees: 

 

1. to execute the rehab project as described in its approved application within 12 

months from the application approval date of ____________. 

2. To install an automatic door for at least one main entrance to the building, 

3. to provide verification of actual expenditures to the City of Mandan, 

4. to allow the City of Mandan building inspections staff to review the completed 

project to determine that actual work performed was the work approved. 

 

The City of Mandan agrees to provide the Recipient with a loan equal to 50 percent of 

actual expenditures not to exceed $_________ (or the agreed upon amount), whichever is 

lower) for the approved rehabilitation project upon validation of actual expenditures and 

inspection of the completed improvements. The interest-free loan shall be pro-rated and 

forgiven over the course of five (5) years contingent upon the building and improvements 

remaining intact during this period.  

 

The Recipient acknowledges that the City of Mandan will issue a notice of potential lien 

on the subject property which will require repayment of the loan to the City within 5 

years of project finalization if the subject structure ceases to remain intact during this 

period. 

 

RECIPIENT 

 

             
Authorized Signature        Date 

 

 

CITY OF MANDAN 

             
Authorized Signature        Date 

Mandan Growth Fund  

Storefront rehab Program 

Recipient agreement 



  

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a Mandan Growth Fund Committee 

recommendation for approval of a Memorial Highway Storefront and Landscape 

Improvement Program application. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Mandan Growth Fund Committee met Jan. 

13, 2016. Among agenda items was consideration an application by Schmidt Sales LLP. 

Owner Dustin Schmidt is planning to purchase the property at 3420 E Memorial 

Highway. This is the site of the former Rohrich Auto Sales. Schmidt plans to renovate the 

building, both interior and exterior, for a new business, Schmidt Auto Sales, which will 

sell previously-owned vehicles. 

 

The estimated cost of the proposed storefront improvement project is nearly $132,000. 

The application is for the maximum $30,000 in matching funds. The application outlines 

plans to replace damaged siding with new metal sheeting and colored stucco, install 

additional windows including front display windows, exterior lighting, an automatic door, 

and the addition of landscaping components. 

 

The applicant is planning additional investment in interior building renovation with the 

total project cost estimated at $275,000. 

 

The building design and site plan received approval from the Mandan Architectural 

Review Commission on Jan. 12, 2016. 

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 13, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: Schmidt Sales LLP Application for Memorial 

Highway Storefront Improvement Program 

 

  

New Business No. 1ii  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 2 of 9 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Key excerpts of application. Full application available upon 

request. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The request is for $30,000 in matching funds. An amount of 

$200,000 was set aside in the Mandan Growth Fund (sales tax generated) for the 

Memorial Highway program upon approval in September 2014. Of this amount, $170,000 

remains uncommitted to date. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal staff time is required for application processing and 

finalization. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed the application. Per local ordinance, an 

automatic door is required on at least one entrance to the building. A business incentive 

agreement is also required for projects exceeding $25,000 in assistance. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Mandan Growth Fund Committee voted 7-0 (with two 

members absent) to recommend approval of the application for up to $30,000 in matching 

funds for the storefront improvement project by Schmidt Sales LLP at 3420 Memorial 

Highway. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve providing up to $30,000 in matching funds 

for the storefront improvement project by Schmidt Sales LLP at 3420 Memorial 

Highway. 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 3 of 9 

 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 4 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 5 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 6 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 7 of 9 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 8 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Storefront Improvement Application 

Page 9 of 9 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider the appointment of a Mandan resident to the 

Dakota Media Access (DMA) Board of Directors. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  DMA serves both Bismarck and Mandan and is 

represented on their Board of Directors by residents of both communities. 

 

DMA President, Jack McDonald, is requesting Mandan resident Shadd Piehl be 

appointed to the DMA Board to a term ending July 2, 2020. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Attached letter from Mr. McDonald 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approving the request from DMA President, Jack 

McDonald. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to appoint Shadd Piehl to the DMA Board of Directors 

to a term ending July 1, 2020. 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 12, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Shauna Laber, City Commissioner 

SUBJECT: Appointment to Dakota Media Access Board  

 

  

New Business No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Appointment to Dakota Media Access Board 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider advertising a Request for Professional Architectural 

Services for the expansion of the existing Public Works Facility located at 411 6
th
 Ave SW. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Commission approved the partial use of HUB City 

funds for the construction of additional storage, office and mechanic space and a salt/sand 

storage building at the existing Public Works Facility.  The first step in moving forward with the 

expansion of Public Works is to advertise for Professional Architectural Services.  The proposed 

timeline for securing these services is: 

 January 22 & 29 – Advertise for Architectural Services 

 February 5 – deadline for “Intent to Respond” 

 February 16 – deadline for “Vendor Questions” 

 February 19 – deadline to “Respond to Questions” 

 February 26 – deadline to “Receive Proposals” 

 March 15 – present selected firm to Commission 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Advertisement, Request for Professional Architectural Services 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Cost of Advertisement 

 

STAFF IMPACT: N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: Attorney Brown has reviewed the documents. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend the approval to advertise for Professional Architectural 

Services for the expansion of the existing Public Works Facility. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve to advertise for Professional Architectural Services 

for the expansion of the existing Public Works Facility. 

 

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2015 

PREPARATION DATE: January 7, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Consider advertising a Request for Professional 

Architectural Services. 

 

  

New Business No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  January 19, 2016 

Subject:  Consider advertising a Request for Professional Architectural Services. 

Page 2 of 10 

 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

CITY OF MANDAN 
 

The City of Mandan is requesting written proposals from professional architectural firms 

for Schematic Design, Design Development, Construction Documents, Bid/Negotiation, 

and Construction Administration services for the following project: 
 

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY EXPANSION 

 

The successful firm should be prepared to: 

 Develop schematic designs and rendered drawings for the existing facility 

expansion;   

 Present the design(s) to local governing boards and/or the public;   

 Work with a design team throughout the design and construction process. 

Written proposals shall address the firm’s ability to perform the services required.  The 

primary items for consideration of the firm are spelled out in the Request for Proposal 

documents. 

The selection of the successful firm will be based on an evaluation of the written 

proposals and interviews.  A detailed scope of work will be developed and the final fees 

will be negotiated with the successful firm.  An architectural agreement will be executed 

with a single firm.   

Written proposals from qualified firms will be accepted until 3:00 pm CST on Friday, 

February 26, 2016.  For additional information contact Jeff Wright at 701-667-3240. 

Submit five (5) copies of proposals to: 

City of Mandan 

Attn: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

205 2
nd

 Avenue NW 

Mandan, ND 58554 

 

Dated:  01/19/16 

 

 

 

Ad Dates:  January 22 & 29, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  January 19, 2016 

Subject:  Consider advertising a Request for Professional Architectural Services. 

Page 3 of 10 

 

Architectural and Engineering 
Design Services 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Works Department 

411 6
th

 Ave SW 

Mandan, ND 58554 

 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  January 19, 2016 

Subject:  Consider advertising a Request for Professional Architectural Services. 

Page 4 of 10 

 

 

1.0 Reason for Request for Proposal 

 
The City of Mandan requests qualified Architectural firms to submit a proposal for full Architectural 
and Engineering design services associated with the Public Works Facility Expansion. 

 

1.1. Scope of Project    

 
1.1.1 Size 
 

Storage Building – 150 x 60 (Estimated) 
 
Heated storage building to include 6-25’ bays with a 16’x16’ insulated door in 
each bay.  No separation walls between bays. Equipment to be stored: 9-front 
end loaders, buckets, plows/blowers, 2-motor graders, 1-sewer jetter/vacuum 
truck, 1-sewer camera trailer.  Building shall be a pre-engineered metal building. 
 
Office Building – 60’ x 40’ (Estimated) 
  
Office building to have reception area, conference/safety room with tables/chairs 
for 30 employees and storage cabinets, 4 office rooms to include desks, chairs 
and storage cabinets, 2 unisex bathrooms and a printer/file storage room with 
cabinets.  Building shall be pre-engineered metal building or approved alternative 
construction. 
 
Mechanic Area – 60’ x 100’ (Estimated) 
   
Mechanic area with 4-25’ bays with no separation walls between bays.  Bays 
needed: 1-welding bay, 1-portable jack bay, 1- pickup drive-on lift bay and 1 oil 
change bay.  Area to have supply room, office area, automated oil dispenser to 
cover all bays and air supply to each bay.  Minimum height of 20’ for truck lifts. 
Building shall be pre-engineered metal building. 
 
Utility Storage and Wash Bay – 75’ x 50’ (Estimated) 
 
Utility storage and wash bay is to be added onto the existing utility maintenance 
building and consist of 3-25’ bays with 5-14’x16’ insulated doors.  Wash bay 
would have a separated wall and contain proper floor drains and washing 
equipment.  Equipment to be stored: 3-dump trucks and 2-pickups. 
Accommodations for the existing water salesman will be needed. Building shall 
be concrete block construction similar to existing building or approved alternative 
construction. 
 
Salt/Sand Storage Building – 75’ x 100’ (Estimated) 
 
Salt/Sand clear span fabric structure to hold 3,000-4,000 ton of material.  Building 
to have minimum of 6’ concrete side walls, poured concrete or pre-fabricated 
concrete blocks and hard surface floor, asphalt will be considered. 
 
 
 

 
1.1.2 Site 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  January 19, 2016 

Subject:  Consider advertising a Request for Professional Architectural Services. 

Page 5 of 10 

 
 
The proposed site is located at 411 6

th
 Ave SW. All off street parking and building 

aprons shall be concrete and driving areas to be asphalt.  Fencing and gates to 
be reconstructed where removed or relocated. The site plans shall include 
signage and flag pole. 

 
1.1.3   Furnishings 
 

A minimum of thirty personal lockers shall be provided. Cabinets/counter tops 
shall be provided in break room, conference/safety room and copier/file room. 
The City will provide appliances, copier and telephone system.  

  
 1.1.4 HVAC 
 

Office space shall include forced hot air along with central air conditioning and 
storage areas will use infrared type heating. The existing HVAC is to be 
abandoned. The mechanic area shall contain a system to remove Carbon 
Monoxide and Nitrogen Dioxide   
 

 1.1.5 Emergency Power 
 

An emergency generator designed to adequately power components needed for 
critical building functions and fueling system. 
                                                                            

1.2. Instructions to Vendors 
 

1.2.1. General Terms and Conditions 
 
                 Definitions: 
 

 The terms "Vendor" and “Submitter” means the business firm submitting the 
proposal  

 The terms "City" means the City of Mandan 

 The term "Contractor" means the vendor receiving the award 
 
Any contracts resulting from this RFP: 

 

 shall be governed under, and the rights and obligations of the parties 
hereto be determined in accordance with, the laws of the State of North 
Dakota; and 

  

 shall incorporate this document and the responses of the successful 
vendor and such responses shall constitute material terms of the 
contracts; and 

 

 is dependent upon approval by the City of Mandan. 
 

1.2.2. Communications between the City and Submitters. 
 

Any and all communication with the City shall be accomplished as designated 
below and through the Public Works Department as designated in 1.1.2.  Any 
vendors that deviate from this requirement will be subject to disqualification. 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  January 19, 2016 

Subject:  Consider advertising a Request for Professional Architectural Services. 

Page 6 of 10 

 
Vendors, who receive this and wish to respond, are requested to reply with their 

"intent to respond" by 3:00PM, Friday, February 5, 2016. A vendor’s intent to 
respond must be sent to Jeff Wright by e-mail at jwright@cityofmandan.com.  
The “Intent to Respond” must include the name of a contact person, phone and 
fax numbers, and an e-mail address. 
 

1.2.3. Vendor Questions 
 

Any questions regarding interpretation or intent must be made in written form.  E-
mail questions to Jeff Wright, Public Works Director, at 

jwright@cityofmandan.com by 3:00PM, Tuesday, February 16, 2016. 
 
Vendors who have indicated intent to respond will be e-mailed answers to all 

questions received by 5:00PM, Friday, February 19, 2016. 
 

1.2.4. Method of Response 
 

All vendors must respond with a written proposal that corresponds to the 
information requests of this RFP and provide five (5) copies of said proposal.   
Vendors must follow the format of the RFP using the section titles and numbers 
of each information request (e.g., 1.1.11 – Warranty).  If a reference to an 
attached document is used as part of the response to an information request, the 
reference must be specific.  For example: “See page “8”, paragraph three.”  

Note: Proposals that do not follow the format of this RFP and do not 

provide their responses to information requested per specification of this 

format will not be considered.   
 

1.2.5. Proposal Submission 
 

The official sealed copy of your proposal must be received at the City of Mandan no later 

than 3:00PM, Friday, February 26, 2016.  RFP proposals must be clearly marked 

Architectural and Engineering & Design Services for Public Works Facility 

Expansion 
 

                     Mail responses to: 
 
City of Mandan 
Attn: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 
205 2

nd
 Avenue NW 

Mandan, ND 58554 
 

The City will not consider or examine late proposals. Amended proposals will not 
be considered unless they are received in the City on or before the above time 
and date.  The official copy must contain the complete proposal and related 
materials.   

 
1.2.6. Addenda to the Request for Quote 

 
In the event it becomes necessary to revise any part of this RFP, an addendum 
will be provided to all vendors who have indicated intent to respond as outlined in 
section 1.2.2. 
 
 

 

mailto:jwright@cityofmandan.com


Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  January 19, 2016 

Subject:  Consider advertising a Request for Professional Architectural Services. 

Page 7 of 10 

 
1.3. Evaluation 
 

The City will determine which responses are to be considered for evaluation and will 
determine the successful vendor.  A team led by the Public Works Department will 
conduct the evaluation process. 
 
The City reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, wholly or in part, and 
waive any irregularities in the RFP process. 

 
The evaluation of responses will be based on, but not limited to:  

 

Evaluation Criteria Weight 

Breadth of Capabilities 35% 

Complete Cost   40% 

Complete Compliance with RFP specifications 
 

20% 

References/Availability 5% 

 

2.0 Information 

 
Submitted proposals will be used by the Selection Committee for the purpose of 
evaluating professional Architectural firms interested in providing full services for design 
and construction administration of Public Works Facility Expansion.   

 

This RFP can be downloaded from the City web page at www.cityofmandan.com under 
the Bid Opportunities link.   

 

3.0 Requirements 

 
The City intends to sign an AIA contract with the selected Architectural firm.  
  

  
Article 3 - Basic Services: 
 3.1 Scope of Basic Services 

3.2 Schematic Design Phase 
3.3 Design Development Phase 
3.4 Construction Documents Phase 
3.5 Bidding or Negotiation Phase 
3.6 Construction Phase Services 

 
Article 4 – Additional Services: 

  4.1 List of Services 
  4.2 Description of Services 

4.3 Services after Execution of Agreement 
 

Typically the City employs the following additional services.  Therefore, include them in your BASE 
FEE: 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  January 19, 2016 

Subject:  Consider advertising a Request for Professional Architectural Services. 

Page 8 of 10 

 
 
4.1.1 Multiple Preliminary Designs 
4.1.2 Measured Drawings 
4.1.3 Architectural Interior Design 
4.1.4 As-Designed Record Drawings 
4.1.5 As-Built Record Drawings 
4.1.6 Furniture, Furnishings, and Equipment Design 
 

Other additional services will be employed as project conditions, priorities and goals dictate.   

  

4.0 Presentations 
  

4.1 Vendors whose proposals are determined by the evaluation team to meet or 
exceed the requirements of this RFP may be requested to provide a presentation 
to provide an overview of their proposal(s) and respond to questions from the 
evaluation team.  The presentation will be done in a format agreeable to the 

vendor and the City. 
 

5.0 Quality and Performance Standards 

 
5.1 Provide a description of quality program including complaint resolution and corrective 

action procedures. 

5.2 Lists at least two projects of similar scope that best illustrate your firm’s capabilities.  
Briefly describe the size of each project and the approximate start and completion 
dates.  Indicate the initial budget and final budget for each project.  Describe your 
firm’s responsibility or role in the projects.  List client contact name, title, and 
telephone number 

5.3 Provide brief resumes of all key personnel expected to participate on this project.  
Care should be taken to limit resumes to only those personnel and specialists who will 
have major project responsibilities.   

5.4 Describe the mechanical and electrical engineering capabilities of your firm.  Describe 
the interior design capabilities of your firm.  Are these services performed in-house or 
contracted?  If contracted, who do you propose to use? 

5.5 Indicate your firm’s present workload by both number of projects and dollar values for 
each of the following types: (a) projects in design, (b) projects in construction, and (c) 
new projects-not yet started 

 

6.0 Cancellation/Non-Performance Evaluations 
 
6.1 The City reserves the right to terminate this agreement within thirty (30) days of 

written notice and prior to any Contract termination date, if either service or Contract 
performance and conduct, as judged by the City, does not meet acceptable 
standards. 

 

7.0 Pricing  
  

 
7.1 Vendors must provide with their proposal a total project cost estimate.  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  January 19, 2016 

Subject:  Consider advertising a Request for Professional Architectural Services. 

Page 9 of 10 

 

7.2 Vendors must provide detailed pricing for their proposals making certain to 

itemize/detail the costs for all proposed products and services. 

7.3 Any items, products or services that would result in additional charges must be 
clearly presented and explained 

7.4 Vendors must indicate what items have warranties and what the duration of the 
warranties are.  Any quotas or limits of service must be clearly identified and 
remedies or additional costs explained. 

7.5 In addition to what has been specified, Suppliers are encouraged to provide 
“expressive bid” alternate pricing by suggesting alternate specifications, 
technology, terms and conditions, etc. that could result in flexibility and cost 
savings for the City.  Vendors must insure that their alternate proposal meets or 
exceeds requirements and specifications as detailed throughout this RFP. 

7.6 Payment terms will be net 30 days upon delivery of products and following 
completion of any services and receipt of invoice. 

  

8.0   Taxes 
 
8.1 The City of Mandan is exempt from Sales Tax and will furnish a tax exempt 

certificate upon request. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  January 19, 2016 

Subject:  Consider advertising a Request for Professional Architectural Services. 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 

 



 

 

  Page 1 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

Some issues arose regarding the installation of water meters.  A sentence was added to a section 

of the old code requiring that contractors installing water meters follow city installation 

requirements. 

 

The timing of the revision was during the adopting process for the new coded and language in 

the new code did not capture the revised wording. 

 

This proposed ordinance corrects the oversight and adds appropriate wording to the new code. 

 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  

 The old ordinance is voided so there is no confusion over wording in the code. 

 The new language is more detailed than the old language so there is no ambiguity over 

what is required of a contractor who installs a water meter. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Ordinance 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Staff recommends adoption of this ordinance. 

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 15, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Greg Welch, Finance Director 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: First consideration of Ordinance No. 1233 voiding 

Ordinance No. 1218 and amending and reenacting 

Section 117-1-4 related to water meters  

 

  

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 1 



 

 

  Page 2 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve the first consideration of Ordinance No. 1233 voiding Ordinance No. 1218 and 

amending and reenacting Section 117-1-4 related to water meters. 

 

  



 

 

  Page 3 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1233 

 

An Ordinance to Void Ordinance No. 1218 and Amend and Reenact 

Section 117-1-4 related to water meters 

 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 1218 added language to the code requiring that water meters be 

installed according to installation instructions provided by the city, and 

 

WHEREAS, subsequent amendments were made to the code that did not incorporate the language 

contained in Ordinance No. 1218, and 

  

WHEREAS, this ordinance provides language that replaces the language added with Ordinance 

No. 1218. 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Ordinance No 1218 is voided. 

 

Section 2.  Section 117-1-4 is amended to read: 

 

Sec. 117-1-4. - Ownership and control of water meter and turn on and off of service.  

 

(a) All water meters shall be owned and controlled of the city and may, at the sole discretion of the 

city, be installed, inspected, maintained, repaired, removed or replaced. The city may contract for 

the installation, inspection, maintenance, repair, removal or replacement of water meters. The city 

may authorize private contractors, hired by a developer or builder, to install water meters.  

 

(b) Only employees of the city or authorized contractors may turn on or off water service to a 

property. Should an unauthorized person turn on or off water service to a property or otherwise 

tamper with a water system valve, that person is subject to the penalty provisions of section 117-

67-4.  

 

(c) Prior to installing a water meter, a contractor shall obtain a current copy of the water meter 

installation instructions from the city.  Water meters must be installed according to the detailed 

installation instructions provided by the city.  Any deviation from the specified installation 

instructions must be approved in advance in writing by the city. 

 

Section 3.  Section 117-1-4 is readopted as amended. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

President, Board of City Commissioners  

Attest: 

 

 

________________________ 

City Administrator 

 



 

 

  Page 4 

First Consideration:       January 19, 2016 

Second Consideration and Final Passage:    ______________ 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1224 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE NAMES OF CERTAIN STREETS OR 

PARTS THEREOF SITUATED WITHIN THE CITY OF MANDAN, 

MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Name of Street.  The name of the following street is hereby changed as set forth 

below, namely; 

 

1. Shoal Loop SE as platted in Lakewood Commercial Park Fourth Addition in Section 1, 

Township 138 North, Range 81 West of the City of Mandan, Morton County, North 

Dakota is hereby changed to 24
th

 Street SE. 

 

Section 2.  Notice.  The proper officials of the city are hereby directed to take such action as 

they may deem necessary or desirable to notify city residents of this change. 

 

       _________________________________ 

       President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________ 

City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:      November 3, 2015  

Second Consideration:     January 19, 2016  
 

Res. & Ord. No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Ordinance 1224 renaming street in Lakewood Comm. Park Fourth Addn. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1225 

 

An Ordinance to Amend and Reenact Subsection (d) (2) of 

Sec. 105-4-4 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating 

to Floodplains 

 

Be it ordained by the Board of City Commissioners: 

 

An Ordinance to amend Subsection (d) (2) of Sec. 105-4-4 of the Mandan Code of 

Ordinances relating to floodplains is hereby enacted as follows: 

 

Sec. 105-4-4 (d). 
  
(2) Designation of the flood administrator.  The building official is appointed to 

administer and implement this sectioncity administrator shall designate a city 
staff person or contract with a qualified company or person to administer and 
implement this section.  The name and contact information for the flood 
administrator shall be posted on the city web site.  The flood administrator shall 
be responsible for granting or denying development permit applications in 
accordance with the provisions of this section. 

 

 

By:___________________________ 

Arlyn Van Beek, President 

Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:      November 3, 2015  

Second Consideration and Final Passage:   January 19, 2016  

 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 3 



 ORDINANCE NO. 1234 
 
 An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact  

 Sections 4-1-3, 4-2-20(c) and 4-2-20(d)(2) of the  

Code of Ordinances of the City of Mandan 

Relating to Hours of Alcohol Sales 

 

Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 

 

Section 4-1-3.  Hours and time of sale of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mandan relating 

to hours of alcohol sales is hereby amended and re-enacted to read as follows: 

 

     Section 4-1-3.  Hours and time of sale.   

 

 A person may not sell or dispense, or permit the sale, dispensation or consumption, of alcoholic 

beverages on licensed premises at any time when prohibited by state law or city ordinances, unless 

otherwise permitted by the decision of a court of competent jurisdiction.  A person may not dispense or 

permit the consumption of alcoholic beverages on a licensed premises between 1:00 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. 

on Sundays, and between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m. of all other days of the week.  All drinks, 

glasses and beverage containers must be collected and emptied or disposed of as soon as practicable at the 

legally required time of closing or immediately thereafter.    

 

 Section 4-2-20.  Sunday alcoholic beverage permit. 

 

 (c) Application.   An eligible applicant may make written application to the city 

administrator for such a permit to authorize the applicant to dispense alcoholic beverages and to conduct a 

dance on its premises between the hours of 12:00 noon 11:00 a.m. on the specified Sunday and 1:00 a.m. 

on the following Monday.  The applicant shall furnish such information as may be required by the city 

administrator upon forms furnished by the city.  The application must be accompanied by a fee of five 

dollars as established by resolution for each requested Sunday. 

 

 Section 4-2-20(d)(2).  

 

 (d) Conditions.  All Sunday alcoholic beverage permits are subject to the following 

restrictions and conditions: 

 

(2) Dancing and the dispensing of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only between the 

hours of 12:00 noon 11:00 a.m. on Sunday and 1:00 a.m. on the following Monday.   The 

general public may be permitted to participate in the consumption of alcoholic beverages 

distributed under the authority of this permit.   

 

By:___________________________________ 

President, Board of City Commissioners  

 

Attest: 

 

___________________________________ 

City Administrator 

 

 

First Consideration:    January 19, 2016  

Second Consideration  

and Final Passage:       

Publication Date:       

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 4 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider the approval of the resolution amending the fees and 

charges by the Public Works Department. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Made some minor changes to hourly rates for equipment 

as needed to keep up with local contractor costs and City of Bismarck.  Major changes were in 

weed control/grass cutting and cleanup fees for private lots.  The new fees include a $150 fee 

plus $150 per hour charge with a minimum of 1 hour.  These new fees will go into effect prior to 

the mowing season and enforced and monitored by the Grounds Maintenance Department and 

Code Enforcement Officer. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Resolution and fee list 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:   Increased fees will help support the Grounds Maintenance Department. 

  

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:   Attorney Brown has reviewed my agenda documents.   

 
RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the amended fees and charges. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the amended fees and charges. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 11, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval the Resolution amending 

fees and charges administered by the Public Works 

Department 

 

  

Resolution No. 5 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the Resolution amending fees and charges administered by 

the Public Works Department 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES ADMINISTERED BY THE PUBLIC WORKS 

DEPARTMENT FOR THE CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

 WHEREAS, the City of Mandan is empowered to charge fees relating to Public 

Works Department services and material; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Mandan has provided by Ordinance the fees for such 

services and materials may be determined from time to time by resolution of the Board of 

City Commissioners; and  

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of City Commissioners to establish such 

fees as may be necessary for the orderly cost effective administration of services and 

materials; 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CITY 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH 

DAKOTA, AS FOLLOWS; 

1. The fees for services and materials administered and regulated by the City of 

Mandan Public Works Department, shall be amended as denoted on the 

attached schedules, and as so amended shall be adopted.  

2. The amended fee schedule shall be in full force and effect from and after the 

1
st
 day of February, 2016. 

3. A copy of the amended fee schedule shall be filed in the office of the city 

auditor. 

Dated this 19
th

 day of January, 2016. 

 

      ____________________________________     

                                                  President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

 

_________________________  

City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the Resolution amending fees and charges administered by 

the Public Works Department 

Page 3 of 4 

 
2016 

CITY OF MANDAN 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS  

FEES AND SERVICES 

 

Machine/Manpower             Cost 

 

2 Ton Truck          $ 85 per hour 

Tandem Truck        $110 per hour 

Backhoe          $150 per hour 

Backhoe with Jackhammer       $175 per hour 

Bucket Truck         $150 per hour 

Utility Pickup         $  40 per hour 

Sewer Jetter         $275 per hour 

Maintainer         $120 per hour 

Loader           $100 per hour 

Blower with Loader         $180 per hour 

Bobcat           $ 80 per hour 

Winch Truck         $120 per hour 

Sweeper       $100 per hour 

Generator         $  50 per hour 

         $375 per day 

 Tractor/Mower       $75 per hour 

 Riding Mower       $45 per hour 

  

Equip. Operator       Reg    $31 per hour 

O.T.    $47 per hour 

Street Superintendent      Reg    $38 per hour 

O.T.    $57 per hour 

 

Asphalt Repair          $150 per ton/includes Roller 

         and Manpower 

Utility Operator       Reg    $33 per hour 

O.T.    $49 per hour 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval the Resolution amending fees and charges administered by 

the Public Works Department 

Page 4 of 4 

 
Utility Superintendent       Reg    $44 per hour 

O.T.    $66 per hour 

Administrative Fee          $50 

 

Water Taps        1” - $55 ea.   

1 ½” - $70 ea.      

2” - $90 ea. 

 

Turn on/off Curb Stops      Regular Hours - $50   

After Hours-$50 + $75 Call out 

      

       Service   Summer Cost    Winter Cost 

Replace Curb Stop Per Hour - $2,000 Maximum  Per Hour - $2,500 Maximum 

Replace Box/Rod Per Hour - $1,000 Maximum  Per Hour - $1,200 Maximum 

Adjust Curb Stop Per Hour - $   250 Maximum  Per Hour - $   400 Maximum 

 

Hydrant Meter Hookup      $40 

Hydrant Meter       $350 Deposit   

1-7 days - $25 + water usage  

8 + days - $50 + water usage 

Weed Control     

Light duty mowing (developed lots)    $150 Fee + $150 per hour, 1  

        hour Minimum 

Heavy duty mowing (undeveloped lots)   $150 Fee + $150 per hour, 1  

        hour minimum 

Lot Cleanup       $ 150 Fee + Labor &   

        Equipment, 1 hour minimum 


	Agenda January 19, 2016 - 5 p.m.
	Minutes January 5, 2016
	Public Hearing on Special Assessment Policy
	Award bid for South Side Pump Station Emergency Generator
	Pledge of Securities Reports
	Advertise for skid-steer loader for WWTP
	200 W Main overview
	200 W Main - Assignment & Consent Agreement
	First Replat of Blk. 2, Sharon Heights Fourth Addn.
	Reassessment 2015 Value - Clifford Mund
	Reassessment 2015 Value - Dave & Kathleen Kottsick
	WWTP Change Orders
	Dispose of old Records
	Alternate Judge - Patrick Brooke
	HIT, Inc. Exempt Status for Group Home
	Cost Share Agreements Water Projects 2015
	Amended NDDOT Traffic Safety Contract
	Public Comment Concerning EPA Rule Changes
	MGF Storefront Policy Recommendations
	Business Incentive Agreement
	MGF Recipient Agreement
	MGF Recommendation - Schmidt Sales LLP application
	Dakota Media Access Board appointment - Shadd Piehl
	RFP Public Works Expansion
	Ord. 1233 water meter installation
	Ord. 1224 Street name Lakewood Commerical Park Fourth
	Ord. 1225 relating to Floodplains designation of flood administrator
	Ord. 1234 Amend and Re-enact Hours of Alcohol Sales
	Resolution amending fees and charges administered by Public Works Dept.



